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From: Rebecca Metcalf <rebecca.metcalf@casella.com>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 10:10:08 AM

To: E Moore <Emoore@townofdaltonnh.gov>

Subject: Community Agreement Negotiations letter

Good Morning Eric,
Attached is the requested commitment letter provided by Mr. Oliver confirming Casella’s coverage
of incurred costs of negotiating a host community agreement for the town of Dalton.

Please let me know if you or your board have any questions.
Thank you, Rebecca

Rebecca Metcalf
Community Engagement & Outreach NH
Casella Waste Systems, Inc.

North Country Environmental Services
581 Trudeau Road, Bethlehem, NH 03574
P.603-331-5847 | f. 603.869-2152

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may constitute inside information, may be attorney-client privileged and is
intended only for the use of the named recipient. If the reader of this e-mail message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone at +1 603-869-7287.
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October 11, 2024

Eric Moore, Chairperson
Dalton Selectboard

756 Dalton Road
Dalton, NH 03598

Re:  Granite State Landfill Host Community Agreement Negotiations

Dear Mr. Moore:

Please accept this letter, on behalf of Casella Waste Systems, Inc. (Casella) confirming Casella’s commitment to
reimburse the Town of Dalton for legal expenses directly associated with negotiation of the Host Community
Agreement (HCA) for the Granite State Landfill project, including costs they incur related to expert consultation
as they determine necessary to evaluate the HCA, up to $25,000.00 (Twenty Five Thousand Dollars). We would
reimburse the Town upon receipt of written request, accompanied by a summary billing statement from counsel,
indicating the dates of service and total amount due.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter, and please contact me if you should have any questions.
Sincerely,

Casella Waste Systems, Inc.

Brian Oliver

Vice President

RECYCLING < SOLUTIONS * ORGANICS ¢ COLLECTION « ENERGY * LANDFILLS
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